FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WeATHINGTON, OO 20403

Gary L. West, Treasurer
Caterpillar Employees Political Acton
Committee .
100 N.E. Adams Street
Peona, IL. 61629 cEp 2 0 Ll

Tdentification Number: CO0148031
Referenee:  July Quarterly Report {4/01A00-6/20/00)
Dear Mr. West

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the reporifs)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the repori(y). An itemization follows:

_Schedule B discloses a contribution{s) towards thc general elcction
campaign of a Presidential candidate(s). Please note that contributions to
Presidentizl candidates are governsd by spesific regulations. Please refer to
the following explanation of Fresidential electon financing, and then
atnend your report to clarify this contribution(s).

All Presidential primary elechions held during an elecoon year arc
songidered one election for the purpose of the contribution mits. A multi-
cendidate eonnmittec, therefore may give only 35,000 to = Presidential
candidate’s primary campaign, regardless of how many separate stats
Presidential primaries the candidate participates m. 11 CFR §§110.1{n(1)
and 110.2(iK1)

In the general election, contributions to Presidential campaigns are not
permitted if the candidate receives public funds. (An exccption: Pelitical
commitiess may contribute to a publicly funded Presidential nommee’s
“compliance fund.” A compliance fund is used solely for lcgal and
accounting expenses incutred in complying wth the clection law, Gifis to
compliance funds are considered contributions and are subject to usual per-
candidate, per-election limits.) 11 CFR §9003.3(a)




]

A written response or 20 amendment to your original report{s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. [f you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free mumber, (800) 424-3530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reporls
Analysis Division). My local mimber is (202} 654-1130.

Sincerely,

Dropald L. Averstt
Reports Analyst
224 Reports Analysis Division







